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cityclerk - Strong Start Tucson Political Committee ID# 16-259-CT Financial Notification

From: Jamie Ratner <j amie(@strongstarttucson.org>

To: "cityelerk" <cityclerk@tucsonaz. gov>
Date: 1/20/2017 11:19 AM

Subject: Strong Start Tucson Political Committee ID# 16-259-CT Financial Notification

Ce "Penelope Jacks" <penelope(@strongstarttucson.org>, "Kelly Griffith(Kelly...
Attachments: SST f{inancial notification Jan 20 2017.docx

Dear City Clerk's Office -

Attached in docx is a financial notification from Stron

g Start Tucson - Political Committee ID#16-259-CT,
submitted pursuant to Tucson City Code 12-104(b).

Thank you.

James Ratner

Treasurer, Strong Start Tucson, PO Box 42004, Tucson, AZ 85733

520-990-9231
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To: City Clerk's Office

From: James Ratner, Treasurer, Strong Start Tucson political action committee
(ID # 16-259-CT)

date: January 20, 2017

re: Financial notification from a petition drive committee

Note: On December 13, 2016, on instructions from the city clerk's office, Strong Start
Tucson (Id # 16-256-CT) terminated its status as a political committee in support of
a ballot initiative and filed an initial registration as Strong Start Tucson, a political
action committee (Id # 16-259-CT). At that time we were advised by the clerk's
office that despite the termination of our status as a political committee in support
of a ballot initiative, Tucson City Code 12-104 (b), pertaining to financial notification
requirements for a petition drive political committee, had not been repealed and
thus was potentially still applicable. It is not clear to Strong Start Tucson that the
requirements in fact are applicable given the circumstances. The code section is
also not clear concerning to what "cumulative” in this section refers given the timing
of the termination and re-filing. Nevertheless, because Strong Start Tucson wishes
to comply, we provide the following notification concerning receipts. This
disclosure, of course, should not be read as a waiver of any ability to pursue
arguments concerning the non-applicability of 12-104 given the unusual facts
concerning Strong Start Tucson.

Strong Start Tucson - Donations

1/18/2017 - $1500~ The Sandbox, Inc, 2701 N. Swan Rd Tucson, AZ 85712
1/19/2017 - $53,308 Child and Family Resources 2800 E. Broadway Blvd
* Tucson, AZ 85716
1/19/2017 - $15000 Child and Family resources 2800 E. Broadway Blvd.
Tucson, AZ 85716
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